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Digital Equipment Corp.
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Mr. Saied Zangenehpour
Zenith Data Systems, ATC
2350 Mission College Blvd. #100
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Subject: Response to Public Review Comment #2 on BSR X3.221, AT Attachment

Dear Mr. Zangenehpour:

Thank you for your interest in the draft AT Attachment standard, BSR X3.221. Your comment
proposes that the draft standard be enhanced by adding REST/RESUME functions.

Since your request for a adding REST/RESUME functions was an entirely new function, it was
assigned to the ATA Extensions project (948-D).

We appreciate your interest in improving the draft AT Attachment standard.

Please send a written statement to the X3 Secretariat (Attn: Lynn Barra) within fifteen days
saying whether you accept or reject this response. If you do not respond within fifteen days, the
Secretariat will assume that you have withdrawn the comment.

Sincerely,

Del Shoemaker, Chair X3T9

cc: Lynn Barra, X3 Secretariat
John Lohmeyer, X3T9.2 Chair

*Operating under the procedures of The American National Standards Institute.
X3 Secretariat, Computer and Business Equipment Manufacturers Association (CBEMA)

1250 Eye Street NW, Suite 200, Washington, DC 20005-3922
Telephone: 202-737-8888 (Press 1 twice) FAX: 202-638-4922 or 202-628-2829

Page 1


